
Elective Benefits RFP (#15/27/P) Closes: 2/27/2015 @2pm
Q# Questions: Answers:
1 Do you know the total number of employees in the city, and are they all eligible? 1513 total employees

2
The RFP Indicated the City will consider other "Optional Benefits", will it consider other Retirement 
plan options such as 457 Deferred compensation plan in addition to what is currently available? Please provide as an option but please price separetly from the rest of the Benefits.

3 On page 13 the RFP requires a “local dedicated unit” must the “unit” be established in New Mexico? The City of Santa Fe is mainly looking for a unit they can access here locally for any need that arises.

4
The RFP requires E&O Insurance of $1,050,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate, is the 
$1,050,000 correct?  Our policy is $1M and $2M. As stated in 2.11m if the Proposers already have E&O coverage, please specify: limits

5
On page 15, the RFP indicates AON is the Consultant. Does the City of Santa Fe pay AON on a Fee 
Basis? Yes the City does pay Aon on a Fee basis

6
As the Broker will the selected “TPA” be required to pay AON commissions on the sale of the 
products offered to City of Santa Fe employees under this RFP? 

Yes, the current policies include commissions which paid to the consultant for use to cover the enrollment 
firm's fees.

7

Whole Life –To release a whole life proposal, it is required that we know if an enrollment firm will be 
present during open enrollment, doing one on one meetings with at least 80% of the employees.   
Please let us know which enrollment firm will be present, prior to us releasing a Whole Life quote.

The current voluntary benefits provider, provides their own enrollment firm.   Commissions are used to cover 
the cost of the enrollment firm.

8

The RFP states that the City require at least 10% participation in the voluntary benefits to bind the 
group coverage.  Please confirm if this is 10% per each line of coverage or if it is 10% collectively over 
the four voluntary offerings.   To clarify, does the city require at least 10% enrollment in Critical 
Illness, and at least 10% in Legal, and at least 10% in Whole Life and 10% in Universal life…or is the 
City requiring 10% collectively when combining participation in these 4 products?

A. We offer open enrollment opportunity to city employees, if the number of interested enrollees is 10% then 
we allow the benefit, if it is less then we don’t. throughout the plan period we monitor enrollment if it drops 
below 10% we withdraw and cancel benefit.
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